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Number
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	Question/Comment
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Date

	121. 
	Updated Response

IBDSS RFP Questions and Responses
	Original Question 10:  This section states that the basic contract will require a delivery schedule of not longer than 12 months for any order.  Twelve months may not be an adequate length of time for the design and implementation of large sites.  Initial Government Response:  Twelve months remain the Government’s objective requirement.  Paragraph 6.1.3 of Section L will be updated to clarify this requirement in Amendment 0002 to the RFP.
	Question 10: Amendment 0002 to the RFP amended Paragraph 6.1.3 of Section L to state that specific schedules will be established when each order is placed in accordance with Section F, Other Contract Clause, ESC-F001.  ESC-FOO1 clarifies the contract delivery dates for each of the CLINS.
	29 May 03

	122. 
	Updated Response

IBDSS RFP Questions and Responses
	Original Question 33:  Table 1 Proposal Organization indicates three attachments (Subcontracting Plan, DD Form 254 and Associate Contract Agreements) are required to Volume V.  Instructions contained in the subparagraphs of paragraph 6.0 appear to indicate there are four attachments (DD Form 254, Subcontracting Plan, Statement of Work and the Integrated Master Plan).  Only two are the same, please clarify.

Initial Government Response:  With the exception of the Associate Contractor Agreements all of these documents belong in Section J of the contract.  The Government will amend the RFP to add the Associate Contractor Agreements to Section J and delete the requirement to provide these documents as attachments to Volume V of the proposal since they will be included in Section J.
	Updated Response:  The Associate Contractor Agreements were not added to Section J, as stated in our response.  The RFP’s ACA requirements were added to Section H as Special Contract Clause ESC-H003.
	29 May 03

	123. 
	Updated Response

IBDSS RFP Questions and Responses
	Original Question 34:  Please clarify the definition of Associate Contract Agreements if it is to be included as an attachment?

Initial Government Response:  The intended Associate Contractor Agreements were between IBDSS contractors as called out in the draft SOW (Attachment L-5 to the RFP).  However, since no IBDSS contracts have been awarded, the IBDSS contractors are not known therefore ACA cannot be established at this time.  Therefore, the Government will amend the RFP to reflect this and add clause 5352.217-9010 ASSOCIATE CONTRACTOR AGREEMENTS to the model contract.
	Updated Response:  Clause 5352.217-9010 ASSOCIATE CONTRACTOR AGREEMENTS was eliminated in a past revision to the AFMC FAR Supplement.  The RFP’s ACA requirements were added to Section H as Special Contract Clause ESC-H003.
	29 May 03

	124. 
	Updated Response

IBDSS RFP Questions and Responses
	Original Question 72:  What is the status of the Sections K-M posted on HERBB back on 23 Apr 03 without an amendment coversheet or instructions?

Initial Government Response: The Government removed these word versions of the Sections K-M to avoid confusion.  Amendment 0002 to the RFP contains updates to Sections L & M.  No changes were made to Section K. 
	Updated Response: A change to Section K was made between release of the 3rd Question Set (7 May) and release of Amendment 0002 on 14 May.  Amendment 0002 removed DFARS 252.236-7010 OVERSEAS MILITARY CONSTRUCTION-PREFERENCE FOR UNITED STATES FIRMS 9 JAN 1997) from section K.  
	29 May 03

	125. 
	Section E

Clause E006 


	Subparagraph (d) of this clause states that copies of all submitted DD 250s shall be provided to:

ESC/FDK

5 Eglin St.

Hanscom AFB, MA.

Block 6 of the amendment coversheet (Standard Form 30) and paragraph 1.f in Section L show additional information but different building information.  Can you please provide the clarify the address to use?
	The correct address use for submission of the DD250s is the one shown on the amendment coversheet.

ESC/FDK

5 Eglin Street, Building 1624

Hanscom AFB, MA 01731-2100


	

	126. 
	Updated Response

IBDSS RFP Questions and Responses
	New Request:  The clause was not addressed in Amendment 0002.

Original Question 32:  Ref. Part III, Attachment 7  "Draft Award Fee Plan", Section 7.0b and Clause B038 state, "The base award fee is zero dollars.”

Is this meant to indicate that (since this is a draft plan) the current award fee funding is zero dollars

OR

Is this meant to indicate that Offerors must propose a Base Fee of zero percent (0%) and up to fifteen percent (15%) of pure Award Fee

OR

Is this meant to indicate that Offerors may propose a Base Fee of up to three percent (3%) and up to twelve percent (12%) of pure Award Fee, for a total not to exceed fifteen percent (15%)?

Initial Government Response:  Amendment 0002 to the RFP will delete subparagraph (b) of this clause.  Refer to paragraph 5.5 in Section L of the RFP for information regarding the Maximum Award Fee Rate.
	Your information is incorrect.  Paragraph 1.c (5) on page 2 of Amendment 0002 states B038 has been changed.  When the original subparagraph (b) of this clause was deleted, the paragraph was not reserved.  Consequently, the original subparagraphs (c) and (d) were re-labeled (b) and (c) respectively.
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